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RFP 210000063 
Amendment 1 

After School Program Technical Assistance 

 

Amendment Issue Date: 3/10/2021 

This amendment serves to answer the offeror questions. 

 
 

Question/
Answer#

Section Reference and/or
Page Number

Questions Received / Responses Provided

Q1 1.04

My organization is currently providing TA services for multiple federal entities, however I am not sure if 
our TA contracts meet the criterial in 1.04, criteria #2 and #3. For example, one TA program which we 
manage began in 2019 and concludes in October 2021. Since we are currently performing that 2-year TA 
program would my organization meet the 2-year duration requirements?

A1 Please see SEC 1.04 for minimum responsiveness requirements.

Q2 1.04
The other aspect pertaining to 1.04 is defining the experience of the offeror (company) and if that 
expands to the offeror’s staff. For example the resumes of my staff and myself exceed the required 
experience in section 1.04. Does staff experience substantiate the experience of the “offeror” ?

A2 No, the requirements are for the company as a whole.

Q3 3.08
I read in section 3.08 that subcontractor’s experience can support the minimum requirements for 
offerors in section 1.04. This would lead me to the conclusion that experience of the offeror’s staff 
should also support the offeror (the company’s) minimum experience requirements.

A3
Please see the response to question 2 above. Additionally, staff of an offeror are not considered 
subcontractors.

Q4 N/A
Can you please advise if there is an incumbent contractor currently performing this TA contract for DHSS 
OSMAP? Is this a new TA contract or has it been previously issued?

A4 The current incumbent is Northwest Strategies.
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